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's letter 1 should say that as the original
ieserve was subsequent o the survey o
and 5 the Reserve survey would be subject to
that of these sections.,

In the matter of the original bearing trees
referred to it would be helpful if the Indians woul. show
where these are, if they are still in existence, in order
that they might be examined later on by Mr, Schjelderup
when in the vicinity and he could give us his views as
to whether they are the original bearing trees or not.

Yours faithfully,

De M. MacKay,
M. S.Todd, Esqg., Indien Commissioner for B.C.
Indian Agent,
Alert Bay, B.C.
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